
Bhachu, Ujagar

From: Nelson, Sean C <Sean.Nelson@Weatherford.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 11:24 AM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar
Cc: Hutchinson, Angie; Petersen, David L
Subject: Reciprocity Letter

Mr. Bhachu,

Weatherford has brought 3 generally licensed densometers into the State of Montana for use on temporary well sites
from the State of North Dakota Specific License number 33-50924-01. We will move these devices from their current
location to the next well on Thursday June 27th, 2013 and will complete on Wednesday July 4, 2013.

These 3 devices will be moved to the Continental Resources Fitzsimmon 1-26H

Directions to the site are as follows (from Williston yard) Hwy 2 to ND 1804W. ND 1804W to ND-58S. ND-58S to ND-
200W. ND 200W to MT-200W. MT-200W to CR-321N. CR-321N approximately 1 mile to lease road, turn right. Location is
approximately 0.25 miles down road
GPS coordinates are: Latitude of 47.710242 and Longitude of -104.835298, nearest town is Lambert, MT.

Device serial # Model # Source Ser. # Activity Isotope Manufacturer
B8298 5190 CO-7754 200 mCi Cs-137 Thermo Fisher
B8326 5190 CO-7780 200 mCi Cs-137 Thermo Fisher
B7803 5192 CO-7650 200 mCi Cs-137 Thermo Fisher

Please contact me on my cell number listed below with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Sean Nelson
Electronic Supervisor
Weatherford International Ltd.
Williston, ND

Office: (701) 875-3000
Mobile: (701) 339-0227

Sean. nelsonAweatherford.com

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please
reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, do
not read, copy, disclose or otherwise use this message. The sender disclaims any liability for such unauthorized
use. PLEASE NOTE that all incoming e-mails sent to Weatherford e-mail accounts will be archived and may be
scanned by us and/or by external service providers to detect and prevent threats to our systems, investigate
illegal or inappropriate behavior, and/or eliminate unsolicited promotional e-mails (spam). This process could
result in deletion of a legitimate e-mail before it is read by its intended recipient at our organization. Moreover,
based on the scanning results, the full text of e-mails and attachments may be made available to Weatherford
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security and other personnel for review and appropriate action. If you have any concerns about this process,
please contact us at dataprivacywweatherford.com.
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